
 

 

OFFICIAL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Delegated Decisions 
 

Delegated Executive/Officer Decisions    

  

 Delegated Executive and Officer decisions are published every Wednesday  and are 

available at the following link - https://tinyurl.com/ms6umor 

  

Cabinet decisions subject to call-in are published at the following link -http://tinyurl.com/yddrqll6 

 

Notice of call-in for non-urgent decisions must be given to the Democratic Support Unit by 4.30 

pm on Wednesday 09 June 2021  Please note – urgent decisions and non-key Council Officer 

decisions cannot be called in. Copies of the decisions together with background reports are 

available for viewing as follows: 

 

 on the Council's Intranet Site at https://modgov/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx 

 on the Council’s website at https://tinyurl.com/jhnax4e 

 

The decisions detailed below may be implemented on Thursday 10 June 2021 if they are not 

called-in. 

 

 

Oversight and Governance 

Chief Executive’s Department 

Plymouth City Council 

Ballard House 

Plymouth  PL1 3BJ 

T 01752 668000  

www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Published 02/06/21 

https://tinyurl.com/ms6umor
http://tinyurl.com/yddrqll6
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/


 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

Delegated Decisions 
 
 

1. Councillor Jonathan Drean (Cabinet Member for Transport)   
 

 1.a The City of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation Orders) (Amendment 

No. 2021.2137254 - Ponsonby Road ) Order 

(Pages 1 - 16) 

   

 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

EXECUTIVE DECISION 

  made by a Cabinet Member

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY BY AN 

INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER 

Executive Decision Reference Number – SPI117 20/21 

 

Decision 

1 Title of decision:  

The City of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation Orders) (Amendment No. 2021.2137254 – Ponsonby 

Road ) Order 

2 Decision maker (Cabinet member name and portfolio title):  Councillor Jonathan 

Drean, Cabinet Member for Transport 

3 Report author and contact details: Holly Curtis, Traffic Management Technician, email: 

holly.curtis@plymouth.gov.uk  

4 
Decision to be taken:  

 

To implement amendments to The City of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation and Street Parking 

Places) (Consolidation) Order 2004 (as amended). 

 

The effect of the order shall be to Add/Amend: 

 
No Waiting At Any Time on lengths of the following road: 

 

Ponsonby Road 

As set out in the briefing report. 

5 Reasons for decision: 

Plymouth’s population is forecast to reach 300,000 by 2034, an increase of 17%, with an 

accompanying increase in economic opportunity. Modelling forecasts show that by 2034, even 

with currently committed transport schemes and modal shift away from private car to 

sustainable transport of between 5 and 10%, congestion will worsen which will inevitably impact 

upon public transport reliability so encouraging greater car use.  

28% of Plymouth households do not have access to a vehicle.  An expanding and improving 

walking and cycling network,  will help create inclusive, low carbon growth, improve 

productivity and address unemployment which is currently 4.7% –1.4% higher than the regional 

average, and 0.3% higher than the national average. 

To address this sustainably, and help make Plymouth an attractive place in which to live, work 

and invest, the Joint Local Plan identifies that major infrastructure investments are needed, 

which will improve journey reliability. With 67% of Plymouth commuters working in the city, 

and with 38% of car journeys less than 2km, walking and cycling have a key role to play.  

This scheme will also help address physical inactivity which is a major problem in Plymouth with 

Page 1 Agenda Item 1a

mailto:holly.curtis@plymouth.gov.uk


 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

just 18.6% of the adult population exercising for 30 minutes three times a week. Physical 

inactivity is estimated to cost the NHS £4.1 million pa in Plymouth with far greater costs to the 

wider economy.  

This is a busy route for school children travelling to and from the school in Somerset Place.  

The proposed parking restrictions ensure that the individual’s access and egress to the cycle 
way and the visibility splay is not restricted by parked vehicles. 

Ponsonby Road does not experience on street parking pressures, is not part of a Residents 

Parking Zone and almost all of the houses in the vicinity have their own off street parking. 

 

6 Alternative options considered and rejected: 

The project involves the widening of the existing footpath to allow for shared use along the 

entire length. In order to achieve this widening the entrance to the footpath has been moved 

north which means the new entrance comes in line with the area where vehicles are currently 

parking. Therefore in order to maintain access for pedestrians/cyclists double yellow lines are 

required to prevent vehicles parking in this area. 

One possible alternative would have been to extend the footpath out into this area. This was 

discounted as the extents of the original scheme was reduced at this point. This would still have 

prohibited parking in this area. This option would have also impeded the movement of refuse 

vehicles and other large vehicles turning right towards Alma Road from Ponsonby. 

Another alternative option would have been to use bollards to prevent vehicles parking in this 

area however as with the footpath extension this would have impeded the movement of refuse 

vehicles and other large vehicles turning right towards Alma Road from Ponsonby. 

 

7 Financial implications: 

The Traffic Regulation Orders and the wider scheme are entirely funded from the Department 

for Transport’s Transforming Cities Fund (tranche 1) and Section 106 money; 

The intention is that this scheme will be delivered by South West Highways under the existing 

Plymouth Highways Term Maintenance Contract. This approach was identified in the successful 

funding bid to tranche 1 of the Transforming Cities Fund.  

 

8 Is the decision a Key Decision? 

(please contact Democratic 

Support for further advice) 

 

Yes                          No Per the Constitution, a key 

decision is one which: 

 x in the case of capital projects and 

contract awards, results in a new 

commitment to spend and/or save in 

excess of £3million in total  

 x 
in the case of revenue projects when 

the decision involves entering into new 

commitments and/or making new 

savings in excess of £1million  

 x 
is significant in terms of its effect on 

communities living or working in an 

area comprising two or more wards 

in the area of the local authority.  

Page 2

mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk


 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

If yes, date of publication of the 

notice in the Forward Plan of Key 

Decisions 

 

9 Please specify how this decision is 

linked to the Council’s corporate 

plan/Plymouth Plan and/or the 

policy framework and/or the 

revenue/capital budget: 

The Local Transport Plan (LTP) details the transport 

strategies and policies that the City Council has 

adopted and will be key in helping the city meet its 

Corporate Plan priorities, and growth agenda.  

 

10 Please specify any direct 

environmental implications of the 

decision (carbon impact) 

The decision will enable safe and convenient access for 

pedestrians and cyclists, therefore providing an 

alternative to the private car. More than 28% of the 

city’s carbon emissions are associated with transport, a 

proportion that is rising. Therefore, it is expected that 

this decision, and the associated scheme, will be 

beneficial in reducing the city’s carbon impact. 

Urgent decisions 

11 Is the decision urgent and to be 

implemented immediately in 

the interests of the Council or 

the public?  

Yes  (If yes, please contact Democratic 

Support 

(democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk) 

for advice) 

No x (If no, go to section 13a) 

12a Reason for urgency: 

 

 

12b Scrutiny 

Chair 

Signature: 

 

 

Date  

 

Scrutiny 

Committee 

name: 

 

Print 

Name: 

 

Consultation 

13a Are any other Cabinet members’ 

portfolios affected by the 

decision? 

Yes   

No x (If no go to section 14) 

13b Which other Cabinet member’s 

portfolio is affected by the 

decision? 

 

Page 3

http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk


 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

13c Date Cabinet member consulted  

 

14 Has any Cabinet member 

declared a conflict of interest in 

relation to the decision? 

Yes  If yes, please discuss with the 

Monitoring Officer  

No x 

15 Which Corporate Management 

Team member has been 

consulted? 

Name  Anthony Payne 

Job title Strategic Director for Place 

Date 

consulted 

06/04/2021 

Sign-off  

16 Sign off codes from the relevant 

departments consulted: 

Democratic Support 

(mandatory) 

DS133 20/21 

Finance (mandatory) pl.21.22.01 

Legal (mandatory) LS/36504/JP/070421 

Human Resources (if 

applicable) 

 

Corporate property (if 

applicable) 

 

Procurement (if applicable)  

 Appendices 

17 Ref. Title of appendix 

A Briefing report  

B Equalities Impact Assessment  

Confidential/exempt information 

18a Do you need to include any 

confidential/exempt information?   

 

 

Yes 

 

 If yes, prepare a second, confidential (‘Part 

II’) briefing report and indicate why it is 

not for publication by virtue of Part 1of 

Schedule 12A of the Local Government 

Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box in 

18b below.   

(Keep as much information as possible in 

the briefing report that will be in the 

public domain) 

No x 

 Exemption Paragraph Number 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Page 4



 

 

 

OFFICIAL 

18b  Confidential/exempt briefing 

report title: 

 

     
  

Background Papers 

19 Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below. 

Background papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the 

report, which disclose facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is 

based.  If some/all of the information is confidential, you must indicate why it is not for 

publication by virtue of Part 1of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 by ticking the 

relevant box.   

 

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

        

Cabinet Member Signature 

20 I agree the decision and confirm that it is not contrary to the Council’s policy and budget 

framework, Corporate Plan or Budget. In taking this decision I have given due regard to the 

Council’s duty to promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and 

promote good relations between people who share protected characteristics under the 

Equalities Act and those who do not. For further details please see the EIA attached. 

Signature 

 

Date of decision 26/05/2021 

Print Name Councillor Jonathan Drean (Cabinet Member for Transport) 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

OFFICIAL 

PONSONBY ROAD

 

1. INTRODUCTION 

 

This report seeks delegated authority to implement amendments to The City of Plymouth (Traffic 

Regulation and Street Parking Places) (Consolidation) Order 2004 (as amended) in association with 

the TRO on Ponsonby Road. 

 

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS REQUIRED 

 

2.1 The elements that need a Traffic Regulation Order are as follows:  

 

To Add; 

 

No Waiting at Any Time  

(i) Ponsonby Road, the north east, north west & south west sides from a point 73 metres south 

west of its junction with Alma Road for a distance of 25 metres in a north west, south west 

and south east direction 

 

No Revocations  

 

2. STATUTORY CONSULTATION 

Proposals 

The proposals for Ponsonby Road were advertised on street, in the Herald and on the Plymouth City 

Council website on 03rd March 2021. Details were sent to the Councillors representing the affected 

ward and statutory consultees on 26th February 2021. 

 

There has been one representation received relating to the Traffic Regulation Order 

proposals. 

 

Comment Response 

Comment 1: 

I’m writing in regards to the proposed double 

yellow lines (that will be painted)on Ponsonby 

Rd. 

As a resident we are concerned by various 

point of this proposal. 

1 : whilst I appreciate you wish to encourage 

cycling and use of the path. It hasn’t been well 

thought out. Cyclists are now approaching a 
blind corner, where there have been numerous 

close calls and at least two collisions. By placing 

the hatched off area where you want, this will 

encourage cyclists and pedestrians to cross the 

road where they mightn’t be seen. 

Response 1: 

Thank you for your email, responding to the 

public consultation being carried out at the 

moment, regarding installing double yellow lines 

in the vicinity of the new shared use path.  I am 

sorry to hear you have concerns with what has 

been proposed. 

The design has been produced in accordance 

with all current design standards and has been 
subject to an independent road safety review.  

All visibility and sight lines are within current 

design requirements.  Bollards are to be 

installed at the end of the shared use path to 

help reduce the speed of approaching cyclists.  

Page 7



 

 

OFFICIAL 

This end of the road is very busy with 

vans,lorries and cars all approaching from both 

directions. Some at considerable speed.  

2: this area is currently used by two(pre 

COVID) commercial vehicles as they were out 
of the way and not causing congestion along 

Ponsonby.Also used by one of your employees 

during the current works at Citybus. 

3: Ponsonby is also used by the users of the 

allotments at Stoke Dameral school. Their 

vehicles are also parked in this area, to lose this 

will mean that residents will be inconvenienced 

( not all can park on drives etc)  

4: Plymouth Argyle match day parking is chaotic 

along this Road. This won’t improve the 

situation. 

5: perhaps if consultation with local residents 

had taken place a suitable compromise could’ve 

been found. This development has been forced 

upon us and now we have no recourse. 

Comment 2: 

Many thanks for answering my questions, 

But this in turn raises even more questions as 

far as I’m concerned.  

Can I see the independent report on road safety 

that has been carried out? 

Can you explain how cyclists approaching from 

Alma road have a clear sight line when there is 

a hedge blocking the view of the approaching 

traffic?  

If you think that this area is big enough to turn 

a refuse vehicle around in........well I won’t go 

there!  

Actually, vans and cars parked there would not 

affect any sight lines of this path as they would 
not overhang the path. Also the cyclists would 

be exiting the path slowly due to the bollards 

that you say will be in position. 

This is not a designated parking area, it is 

designed to be a turning area for refuse vehicles 

and other large vehicles.  By placing double 

yellow lines here will help to stop any 

restriction to the movement of these vehicles.  
In addition vans, cars etc parking in this area 

would restrict safe cyclist movement from the 

shared used path as they would restrict visibility 

and sight lines. 

I hope you feel this response has addressed 

your concerns. 

Response 2:  

In response to your further queries: 

We do not issue copies of walking and cycling 

audits to the public as they are technical 

documents not intended for public 

consumption and there is a risk that information 

in the reports could be misinterpreted. 

However, I can advise that the audit did not 

raise any concerns about the safety of the 

design with regard to cyclists and pedestrians 

entering or exiting the eastern end of the path 

where it joins Ponsonby Road. 

Can you explain how cyclists approaching from 

Alma road have a clear sight line when there is a 

hedge blocking the view of the approaching traffic?  

We understand your comment about the 

visibility that cyclist might have of approaching 

traffic on Ponsonby Road as they approach the 

exit of the path heading eastward. However: 

 the new path will include two bollards 

(shown as B1 on the attached drawing) 

that will cause eastbound cyclists to 

slow down on approach to the exit 

 the new path will include a strip of 

ribbed tactile paving across the entrance 

to the path (see the pale orange 

rectangle on the attached drawing) 

which will also encourage eastbound 

cyclists to moderate their speed on 

approach to the exit 

 the alignment of the new path, in 

addition to being much wider than the 

old path, will be shifted northwards 

slightly so that as they enter or exit the 

path in either direction both pedestrians 

Page 8



 

 

OFFICIAL 

and cyclists will have better visibility of 

anyone coming in the opposite direction 

or from around the corner. 

 widening the path and shifting the 

alignment northwards will also mean 

that eastbound cyclists (as can be seen 

on the attached drawing) will not exit 

the path immediately into the path of 

vehicles that may be passing, and which 

in any event will be travelling at 

relatively slow speed as they approach 

the right hand turn towards Alma Road 

 the replacement of the existing fence on 

the southern side of the path fence and 

the cutting back of the currently 

overgrown vegetation along the fence of 

43a facing Ponsonby Road will also 

slightly improve visibility between the 

new path and the road. 

 

If you think that this area is big enough to turn a 

refuse vehicle around in........well I won’t go there! 

When I explained that the area where double 

yellow lines are proposed is designed to be a 

turning area for refuse vehicles and other large 

vehicles, I did not mean for vehicles to turn 

around in. I meant it is an area intended to allow 

larger vehicles (including refuse vehicles) to 

undertake the wide sweep necessary to safely 

turn right into the narrow part of Ponsonby 

Road that joins to Alma Road. 

Actually, vans and cars parked there would not 

affect any sight lines of this path as they would not 

overhang the path. Also the cyclists would be exiting 

the path slowly due to the bollards that you say will 

be in position. 

As you can see from the attached drawing, by 

virtue of widening and shifting northwards the 

alignment of the path, any vehicles parked in the 

areas where we propose double yellow lines 

will find themselves directly in the way of and 

thus in the line of sight of eastbound cyclists 

exiting the path.  

I do hope this response has addressed your 

subsequent concerns. 

 

 

Page 9



 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

4.  RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is recommended to proceed with original proposals as advertised and make the Traffic Regulation Order. 

 

5. LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The lawful implications and consequences of the proposal have been considered and taken into 

account in the preparation of this report. 

When considering whether to make a traffic order it is the Council's responsibility to ensure that 

all relevant legislation is complied with. This includes Section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 

1984 (as amended) that sets out that it is the duty of a local authority, so far as practicable subject 

to certain matters, to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other 

traffic (including pedestrians) and the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off 

the highway. It is considered that the proposals comply with Section 122 of the Act as they practically 

secure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in and around Plymouth and provide for suitable 

and adequate associated parking facilities. 

Page 10



T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
IN

G
 C

IT
IE

S
 F

U
N

D
 -

T
R

A
N

C
H

E
 
I 

C
reatin

g a w
o

rld class su
stain

ab
le

 tran
sp

o
rt system

. 

S
T

A
G

E
 I: W

h
a

t is b
e

in
g

 as
se

sse
d

 an
d

 b
y

 w
h

o
m

? 

W
h

at is b
ein

g assessed
 -

in
clu

d
in

g a b
rief 

d
escrip

tio
n

 o
f aim

s an
d

 o
b

jectives? 
T

ra
n

sfo
rm

in
g

 C
itie

s F
u

n
d

 -
T

ra
n

c
h

e
 I 

A
im

s: 

•
Im

p
ro

vem
en

ts to
 w

alkin
g an

d
 cyclin

g, im
p

ro
vin

g b
o

th
 th

e m
ain

 n
o

rth
/so

u
th

 an
d

 east/
w

est
co

rrid
o

rs an
d

 access to
 th

ese co
rrid

o
rs, th

ereb
y in

creasin
g th

e catch
m

en
t area fo

r access
to

 th
e m

ain
 cycle ro

u
tes.

•
A

n
 ex

ten
sio

n
 o

f real tim
e in

fo
rm

atio
n

 p
ro

visio
n

 to
 en

co
u

rage b
u
s p

atro
n

age an
d

 an
im

p
ro

ved
 jo

u
rn

ey ex
p
erien

ce, th
ro

u
gh

 n
ew

 o
r u

p
grad

ed
 R

eal T
im

e Passen
ger In

fo
rm

atio
n

screen
s, n

ew
 b

u
s sh

elters an
d

 w
eb

 d
ep

artu
re b

o
ard

s in
 key em

p
lo

ym
en

t lo
catio

n
s.

•
A

 sign
ifican

t in
crease in

 Electric V
eh

icle ch
argep

o
in

ts rem
o

vin
g o

n
e o

f th
e b

arriers to
d

rivers sw
itch

in
g to

 EV
 an

d
 en

su
rin

g th
e city h

as th
e in

frastru
ctu

re to
 en

co
u

rage an
d

 gro
w

EV
 u

se.

•
Im

p
ro

vem
en

ts fo
r th

e p
assen

ger ex
p

erien
ce at Plym

o
u
th

 Statio
n

s.

o
Plym

o
u

th
 Statio

n
 T

ran
ch

e I b
id

 w
ill p

ro
vid

e im
p

ro
vem

en
ts to

 th
e co

n
co

u
rse,

in
clu

d
in

g a n
ew

, w
id

er G
atelin

e w
h
ich

 is cu
rren

tly a so
u

rce o
f p

assen
ger d

elay an
d

co
n

gestio
n

.

Page 11



S
T

A
G

E
 I: W

h
a

t is b
e

in
g

 a
sse

sse
d

 a
n

d
 b

y
 w

h
o

m
? 

O
b
jectives: 

•
Su

p
p

o
rt th

e lo
cal eco

n
o

m
y an

d
 fa

cilitate eco
n

o
m

ic d
evelo

p
m

en
t, fo

r ex
am

p
le by im

p
ro

vin
g

access to
 cen

tres o
f em

p
lo

ym
en

t, En
terp

rise Z
o

n
es, an

d
 d

evelo
p

m
en

t sites th
at h

ave th
e

p
o

ten
tial to

 create ad
d

itio
n

al jo
b
s, red

u
cin

g co
n

gestio
n

, o
r im

p
ro

vin
g th

e reliability an
d

p
red

ictab
ility

 o
f jo

u
rn

ey tim
es.

•
R

ed
u

ce carb
o

n
 em

issio
n

s .
•

Su
p

p
o

rt h
o

u
sin

g d
elivery .

•
B

rin
g ab

o
u

t im
p

ro
vem

en
ts to

 air q
u

ality, p
articu

larly to
 su

p
p

o
rt co

m
p
lian

ce w
ith

 legal
lim

its in
 th

o
se areas w

h
ere N

O
2
 ex

ceed
an

ces h
ave b

een
 id

en
tified

 an
d

 are in
 th

e p
ro

cess
o

f d
evelo

p
in

g p
lan

s.

Sally Farley 

Strategic Plan
n

in
g an

d
 In

frastru
ctu

re 

2
1

/1
2
/2

0
1

8 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 
A

n
y

 a
d

v
e

rse
 im

p
a

c
t? 

A
c

tio
n

s 
T

im
e

sc
a

le
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 is 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 ( e
.g

. d
a

ta
 

re
sp

o
n

sib
le

? 
a

n
d

 fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
) 

50
+

 Plym
o

u
th

 -
T

h
e sch

em
e is n

o
t 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

34
.1

%
 

an
ticip

ated
 to

 h
ave an

y 
ad

verse im
p

act o
n
 

(n
atio

n
ally -

sp
ecific age gro

u
p

s. 

3
3

.3
%

) 

•
7
5

+
 Plym

o
u

th
 -

R
esp

o
n

sible O
ffi

cer 

D
ep

artm
en

t an
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e

D
ate o

f A
ssessm

en
t 

S
T

A
G

E
 2

: E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 Im
p

a
c

t 

P
ro

te
c

te
d

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

ristic
s 

(E
q

u
a

lity
 A

c
t) 

Ag
e 

`
Page

 2
 o

f 6
 

Page 12



S
T

A
G

E
 2

: E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 Im
p

a
c

t 

P
ro

te
c

te
d

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

ristic
s 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 
A

n
y

 a
d

v
e

rse
 im

p
a

c
t? 

A
c

tio
n

s 
T

im
e

sc
a

le
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 is 

(E
q

u
a

lity
 A

c
t) 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 ( e
.g

. d
a

ta
 

re
sp

o
n

sib
le

? 
a

n
d

 fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
) 

7
.6

%
 (n

atio
n

ally 

-
7

.5
%

)

•
0

-1
5

 Plym
o

u
th

 -

1
7

.5
%

 

(n
atio

n
ally -

2
0

.2
%

) 

•
O

ve
r ?

S
's

p
re

d
icte

d
 to

 

rise
 fa

ste
r th

an
 

an
y o

th
e

r 

gro
u

p
 ( 1

9
k

 in
 

2
0

 I I to
 2

4
k

 k
 in

 

2
0

2
1

). 

D
isab

ility 
3 I , 1

6
4

 p
e

o
p

le
 d

e
clare

d
 

T
h

e
 sch

e
m

e
 is n

o
t 

C
ro

ssin
gs an

d
 o

th
e

r 
th

e
m

se
lve

s h
avin

g lo
n

g 
an

ticip
ate

d
 to

 h
ave

 an
y 

fa
cilitie

s w
ill b

e
 p

ro
vid

ed
 

te
rm

 h
e

alth
 p

ro
b

le
m

 o
r 

ad
ve

rse
 im

p
act o

n
 

to
 su

p
p

o
rt th

e
 visu

ally 
d

isab
ility. 

sp
e

cific d
isab

ility gro
u

p
s. 

an
d

 m
o

b
ility im

p
aire

d
. 

Faith
, R

e
ligio

n
 o

r B
e

lie
f 

C
h

ristia
n

 
T

h
e

 sch
e

m
e

 is n
o

t 
N

/A
 

1
4

8
,9

1
7

 p
e

o
p

le
 (5

8
.1

 %
). 

an
ticip

ate
d

 to
 h

ave
 an

y 
ad

ve
rse

 im
p

act o
n

 
Isla

m
 

sp
ecific fa

ith
s, re

ligio
n

s 

Page 3 o
f 6 

Page 13



S
T

A
G

E
 2

: E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 Im
p

a
c

t 

P
ro

te
c

te
d

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

ristic
s 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 
A

n
y

 a
d

v
e

rse
 im

p
a

c
t? 

A
c

tio
n

s 
T

im
e

sc
a

le
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 is 

(E
q

u
a

lity
 A

c
t) 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 ( e
.g

. d
a

ta
 

re
sp

o
n

sib
le

? 
a

n
d

 fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
) 

2
,0

7
8
 p

eo
p

le (0
.8

%
). 

o
r b

eliefs. 

B
u

d
d

h
ism

 

8
8
1
 p

eo
p

le (0
.3

%
). 

H
in

d
u

ism
 

5
6

7
 p

eo
p

le (0
.2

%
) 

d
escrib

ed
 th

eir religio
n
 as 

H
in

d
u
. 

Ju
d

a
ism

 

1
6

8
 p

eo
p

le (0
.1

 %
) 

S
ik

h
ism

 

8
9
 p

eo
p

le (<
0
.1

%
) 

G
en

d
er -

in
clu

d
in

g m
arriage, 

5
0
.6

%
 o

f p
o

p
u
latio

n
 are 

T
h
e sch

em
e is n

o
t 

N
/A

 

p
regn

an
cy an

d
 m

atern
ity 

w
o

m
en

. 
an

ticip
ated

 to
 h

ave an
y 

O
f th

o
se aged

 I 6
 an

d
 o

ver 
ad

verse im
p

act o
n

 

9
0
,7

6
5
 (4

2
.9

%
) p

eo
p

le are 
sp

ecific faith
s, religio

n
s 

m
arried

. 5
,1

9
0
 (2

.5
%

) are 
o

r b
eliefs. 

sep
arated

 an
d

 still legally 
m

arried
 o

r legally in a 
sam

e-sex
 civil 

p
artn

ersh
ip

. 7
 

3
4

 C
ivil Partn

ersh
ip

 
Fo

rm
atio

n
s in

 Plym
o

u
th

 in
 

2
0
1
3

 

P
age 4

 o
f 6 

Page 14



S
T

A
G

E
 2

: E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 Im
p

a
c

t 

P
ro

te
c

te
d

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

ristic
s 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 
A

n
y

 a
d

v
e

rse
 im

p
a

c
t? 

A
c

tio
n

s 
T

im
e

sc
a

le
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 is 

(E
q

u
a

lity
 A

c
t) 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 ( e
.g

. d
a

ta
 

re
sp

o
n

sib
le

? 
a

n
d

 fe
e

d
b

a
c

k)
 

0
 T

e
e
n
age

 co
n
cep

tio
n
s in

 
D

errifo
rd

 W
e
st &

 
C

ro
w

n
h
ill in

 2
0
1

2
. 

G
e
n
d

e
r R

eassign
m

en
t 

2
6
 referrals fro

m
 

T
h

e
 sch

em
e is n

o
t 

N
/A

 

Plym
o

u
th

 w
ere m

ad
e
 to

 
an

ticip
ated

 to
 h

ave
 an

y 
th

e
 N

e
w

to
n

 A
b

b
o

t clin
ic, 

ad
verse im

p
act o

n 
in

 2
0
1
3/ 1

4
 to

 Feb
ru

ary 6
. 

sp
ecific ge

n
d

e
r 

re
assign

m
e
n
t. 

R
ace 

9
2

.9
%

 o
f Plym

o
u

th
's 

T
h

e
 sch

e
m

e
 is n

o
t 

N
/A

 

p
o

p
u

latio
n
 id

e
n

tify
 

an
ticip

ate
d

 to
 h

ave an
y 

th
em

selves as W
h
ite 

ad
ve

rse
 im

p
act o

n
 

B
ritish

. 
sp

ecific race. 

7
.1

 %
 id

e
n
tify

 th
em

selves as 
B

lack
 an

d
 M

in
o

rity E
th

n
ic 

(B
M

E
) w

ith
 W

h
ite

 O
th

er 
(2

.7
%

), C
h
in

ese (0
.5

%
) an

d
 

O
th

er A
sian

 (0
.5

%
) th

e 
m

o
st co

m
m

o
n
 e

th
n
ic 

gro
u
p

s. 

Sex
u

al O
rien

tatio
n
 -in

clu
d

in
g C

ivil 
It e

stim
ate

d
 th

at th
e
re

 are
 

T
h

e
 sch

e
m

e
 is n

o
t 

N
/A

 

Partn
e
rsh

ip
 

12
,5

0
0

 -
17

,5
0

0
 Le

sb
ian

, 
an

ticip
ated

 to
 h

ave
 an

y 

gay o
r b

i-sex
u

al p
eo

p
le 

ad
verse im

p
act o

n
 

aged
 o

ver I 6
. 

sp
ecific sex

u
al 

Page
 5

 o
f 6 

Page 15



S
T

A
G

E
 2

: E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 Im
p

a
c

t 

P
ro

te
c

te
d

 C
h

a
ra

c
te

ristic
s 

E
v

id
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 
A

n
y

 a
d

v
e

rse
 im

p
a

c
t? 

A
c

tio
n

s 
T

im
e

sc
a

le
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 is 

(E
q

u
a

lity
 A

c
t) 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 ( e
.g

. d
a

ta
 

re
sp

o
n

sib
le

? 
a

n
d

 fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
) 

o
rien

tatio
n

 gro
u

p
. 

S
T

A
G

E
 3

: A
re

 th
e

re
 a

n
y

 im
p

lic
a

tio
n

s fo
r th

e
 fo

llo
w

in
g

? If so
, p

le
as

e
 re

c
o

rd
 'A

c
tio

n
s' to

 b
e

 ta
k

e
n

 

L
o

c
a

l P
rio

ritie
s 

Im
p

lic
a

tio
n

s 

R
ed

u
ce th

e
 in

eq
u

ality gap
, 

It is n
o

t an
ticip

ated
 to

 h
ave an im

p
act o

n th
e 

p
articu

larly in h
ealth

 betw
een

 
in

eq
u

ality gap
, p

articu
larly in

 h
ealth

 betw
een

 
co

m
m

u
n

ities. 
co

m
m

u
n

ities. 

G
o

o
d

 relatio
n

s betw
een

 d
iff

eren
t 

It is n
o

t an
ticip

ated
 to

 h
ave an

 im
p

act o
n go

o
d

 
co

m
m

u
n

ities (co
m

m
u

n
ity 

relatio
n

s betw
een

 co
m

m
u

n
ities. 

co
h

esio
n

). 

H
u

m
an

 R
ights

 
It is n

o
t an

ticip
ated

 th
at p

eo
p

le's h
u

m
an

 righ
ts w

ill be 
im

p
acted

 u
p

o
n

 by th
e sch

em
e. 

S
T

A
G

E
 4

: P
u

b
lic

a
tio

n
 

Q1taetof;
 A

s_.!!.s
tao

t C
i1 ecro

r/H
ead

 o
f 

Serv
ice ap

p
ro

vin
g E

IA
. 

D
ate 

T
im

e
sc

a
le

 a
n

d
 w

h
o

 is re
sp

o
n

sib
le

? 

20
19

/20
20

 

H
ead

 o
f T

ran
sp

o
rt, In

frastru
ctu

re &
 In

vestm
en

t. 

20
19

/20
20

 

H
ead

 o
f T

ran
sp

o
rt, In

frastru
ctu

re &
 In

vestm
en

t. 

20
19

/20
20

 

H
ead

 o
f T

ran
sp

o
rt, In

frastru
ctu

re &
 In

vestm
en

t. 

2
)/

0.r
 I
 20

11
 

Page
 6

 o
f 6

 

Page 16


	Agenda
	1a The City of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation Orders) (Amendment No. 2021.2137254 - Ponsonby Road ) Order
	Briefing Report
	EIA


